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Marge Schmuckal - Re: Drive Cut Request - 53 Brackett St.

I o
From: David Margolis-Pineo 4 4 Ll /
To: Matt DiBiase
Date: 3/4/2013 9:52 AM
Subject; Re: Drive Cut Request - 53 Brackett St.
cc: Ann Machado; Barbara Barhydt; Carol Merritt; Helen Donaldson; Sohn L...

Attachments: DRIVE CUT REQUEST - 53 BRACKETT ST. DRAWING.pdf; David Margolis-Pineo.vc

Matt,

Sorry to take so long to get you a formal response, but this was difficult and this drive cut does require a waiver
from out standards because the width you propose does not meet the minimum ten foot width for a driveway.

As we have discussed, Brackett Street in front of your property at #53 was paved on September 10, 2012, Therefore
the street is currently under a five year moratorium. This means that if one cuts into the pavement before
September 10, 2017, one is required to grind the street curb to curb and for 20' each side of the cut. Just so you
are aware of the street repair cost under the moratorium, the street is approximately 30" wide and the length would
be approximately 50' long. At the current rate of repair of $65/sw. yd, the cost would be: 30' 50'/9 X $65 =
$10,830. This does not include the work to the existing brick sidewalk into a curb cut.

This is an extremely tight site and the utility pole is an additional obstacle.

The City is aware parking issues in the city and we try hard to accommodate when possible. In this case we are
agreeable to grant a curb cut width waiver to install a curb cut for this location with the following understanding.

1. Afence be installed along the side property line to avoid encroachment onto the abutting property prior to
issuing a Street Opening Permit for this work.

2. Once the decision has been made to do this work, contact myself or John Low (653-8064) to schedule a site
meeting to review all city requirements and scope of work prior to contacting contractors or obtaining a Street
Opening Permit,

3. That this email be considered as your official notice of approval for a drive cut at 53 Brackett St and as shown on
the attached drawing.

4. That all information contained in this email be passed along to any new owners of this property.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

David Margolis-Pineo

Deputy City Engineer
Department of Public Services
55 Portland St.

Portland, ME 04101

Office  207-874-8850

Fax 207-874-8852

Cell 207-400-6695
dmp®@portlandmaine.gov

file:///C:/Users/MES/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/S 1 346 EECPortlandCityHall 10016E...  3/4/2013




CITY OF PORTLAND, MAINE Strengthening A Remarkable City - Building A Community For Life

Dspartment of Public Works Project: M7 7 @ Y AR
Englneering Division Shest No.:”_ 52 BHCA 37 B
55 Portland Strest, Portland, Maine 04101 Calculated By: Dale _HACCH 4, 29/

(207) 874-8846  Fax (207) 874-8852 ghefked By Dale
cale;

53 Beackerr ST o |
TD/@IV!“M/H v Cur ?&;ﬁ)y&f ot ;
LT ] ‘B’“ - mpTT@ UW/D/A/J/VWM::JMA/N& fam

i"-; , 653v03?é

GCoA/qaé? CURP}
! 'H?d?f?aimrﬁfibm,atﬁ | : -

—le ,,:,,‘;A

I

l

. I

L . ,i
: E
I

[T

17??0;50521) cor LLoo oL

I,

— [ A I

U SR - l . i i i i
:hw___iw . ﬁ,[ H . i H N } N ! [ S . : R
T (LI — e e e

il .
f—
1
1

Bmak S;pamL(( Cf/ﬂ?) o o | |

r,«)/ GK’AAHT C'{)ﬁﬁ ' e R Co
ARREl EERY, SRS NS ae
B e i e B , R B A A

psdv Co7]. /w;sz ALt cza#f,;wct F’;{cﬁiﬁbw@zf e, 20" Betoedw
75 Dislape 78 Coﬁ’zt/é:(’ SN WU U SO0 AL OO P I

] ; : ! : : - -




PO/ A

CONCRITE

rnu !"*"Jl‘u\ﬂ
ALl

LINA FENes

LA

TN
:i*:
4 il -
h'." :i’ / (
!{Al 53 ’
g a4y 20 =180
- Q2 Y\
e | \‘“‘i 'y Yng FING 3“:
X J'JH t L 'N [
7% r (981
>~ i
G |
Bk

DHNLTT e . ERICN SIDN WA ke
BRACKI P S Rb
.,\‘ /_-- —
| ;f’
i
|
f ",.'.:
| "
[ unv ;[_';—n-;--;:?j' RELEASED -
IPROP (Mu CURB cuY T N AN
e HSpurwmk Surveymg LLC
M BRACKETT syYReny
e, unat wie ? AR ROAD, NOSEOOMIIINGL WA e
. ‘ l SERUPR =_" R |
U MY bAHRbRY g, 2ot gs-m: ] w i S ey e J




13

hito://www.portlandassessors,com/images/sketches/044E027001 1 138.ipeg

Page 1 of |

Desciplor/frey
741 saft

2/27/2013




